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Malave, Erin

From: Chris Sautter [csautter@SeiSau.net]
Sent:  Wednesday, October 20, 2010 2:53 PM

To: CorpAddressChange
Cc: greekislandsfl@acl.com
Subject: Address Change: SOTIRIS, LLC, Document Number L10000098712

i . N N ___———'_—_-__._—__‘
Please change the Principal Address for this entity to:

4100 GALT OCEAN DRIVE
#1412
FORT LAUDERDALE FL 33308 US

Thank you.

C. Christian Sautter, Esq.

Seiler, Sautter, Zaden, Rimes & Weihe
2850 North Andrews Avenue

Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33311

Telephone: (954) 568-7000

Direct Dial: (954) 568-7002

Fax: (954} 566-7754

Email: csautter@liseisau. net

This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, or the employee
or agent respensible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. [f you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately via e-mail at csautter(@seisau.net or by telephone at 954-568-
7000. Thank you.

IRS REQUIRED DISCILOSURE: The IRS requires us to inform you that any federal tax advice in this email and
any attached documents is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, (1) for the purpose of avoiding
federal tax penalties or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending any transaction discussed in this communication
to another person unless we expressly indicate otherwise,
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